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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jo h n-But ler@fpl.com 
Thursday, July 13,2006 6:24 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Alex Glenn, Esq. ; Charles Beck; Patty Christensen, Esq.; Carolyn Raepple; Gary Perko, 
Esq.; Jeffrey Stone, Esq.; James Beasley, Esq.; John LaVia, 111, Esq.; John McWhirter, Jr., 
Esq.; John Burnett; Lee Willis, Esq.; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Harold Mclean; Russell 
Badders, Esq.; Brenda Irizarry; Susan D. Ritenour (Gulf Power); Robert Scheffel Wright, 
Esq.; Tim Perry, Esq. 
Re: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060007-El -- FPL’s list of new ECRC projects 

Attachments: 2006 ECRC project list (with LOT and COS).doc 

2006 ECRC 
ject list (with 

electronic filing earlier today, I am re-filing FPL’s preliminary list of new projects. It 
has been combined with the letter of transmittal and certificate of service into the single 
Word document attached below, as requested by Ms. Sanders. 
inconvenience. 

In response to the e-mail from Matilda Sanders concerning the format of my 

I apologize for the 

Best regards, John Butler 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33174 

john-butler@fpl.com 
(305) 552-3867 

b.Docket No. 060007-E1 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 
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d. There are a total of 3 pages. 0l-I - 
e. The document attached for electronic filing consists of Florida Power & Light Company’s 
preliminary list of new projects to be submitted for ECRC cost recovery, 
transmittal letter and certificate of service for same. 

together with a 

(See attached file: 2006 ECRC project list (with LOT and COS).doc) 



John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street 
Miami,FL 33174 

(305) 552-3865 (Facsimile) 
(305) 552-3867 

July 13 , 2006 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - 

Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060007-E1 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

I am enclosing for electronic filing in the above docket Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Preliminary List of New Projects to be Submitted for Cost Recovery. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 305-552-3867. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ John T. Butler 

John T. Butler 

Enclosure 
cc: Counsel for Parties of Record (w/encl.) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 060007-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light 
Company’s Preliminary List of New Projects to be Submitted for Cost Recovery has been hmished 
electronically this 13th day of July, 2006 to the following: 

Martha Brown, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 

Davidson, et al. 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
117 South Gadsden Street 

Charles J. Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John T. Bumett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Gary V. Perko, Esq. 
Hopping Green & Sams 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 

Davidson, et al. 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esq. 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 



Florida Power & Light Company 
Environmental Cost Recovery 
Docket No. 060007-E1 
July 14,2006 

PRELIMINARY LIST OF NEW PROJECTS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR COST RECOVERY 

Proiect: Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) Compliance Proiect 

LawReaulation: Final Rule Issued by the U S .  EPA on May 18,2005 

Brief Description of Proiect: The CAMR is a regulation imposing nation-wide standards of 
performance for mercury (Hg) emissions from existing and new coal-fired electric utility steam 
generating units. The CAMR is designed to reduce emissions of Hg through implementation of coal- 
fired generating unit Hg controls. In addition, CAMR requires the installation of Hg Continuous 
Emission Monitoring Systems (HgCEMS) to monitor compliance with the emission requirements. 
The rule is implemented in two phases with an initial compliance date of 2010 for Phase I and the 
final required reductions of Phase 11 in 2018. The State of Florida has begun the implementation of 
the requirements for reduction of Hg through rulemaking process. Plant Scherer Unit 4 and St. John's 
f iver Power Park (SJRPP) Units 1 & 2, in which FPL has ownership shares, are affected units under 
this rule and will require the installation of Hg controls and HgCEMS. 

2007 Preliminary Estimate: $ 82,000 Capital SJRPP HgCEMS 

2008 Preliminary Estimate: $ 1,400,000 Capital Hg Controls 
2009 Preliminary Estimate: $ 9,600,000 Capital Hg Controls 
201 0 Preliminary Estimate: $36,200,000 Capital Hg Controls 

$ 1,596,000 Capital Scherer 4 Hg Testing & HgCEMS 


